
 
 

March 3, 2010 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Charles L. Miller, Director 

Office of Federal and State Materials and  
  Environmental Management Programs 

 
FROM:    Cynthia A. Rheaume, Controller/RA/ 

Division of the Controller 
Office of the Chief Financial Officer 

 
SUBJECT:   PROPOSED RULE B FEE RECOVERY B FISCAL YEAR 2010 
 
 
A copy of the Federal Register notice of proposed rulemaking, ARevision of Fee Schedules; Fee 
Recovery for Fiscal Year (FY) 2010,@ is enclosed.  The notice describes the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission=s proposed amendments to the licensing, inspection and annual fees 
charged to its applicants and licensees. 
 
It is requested that the Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management 
Programs notify the Agreement States to distribute this proposed rule to their licensees.  The 
rule would modify the Part 170 fees currently assessed to those Agreement State licensees who 
perform work in non-Agreement States under the reciprocity provisions of '150.20.  The 
reciprocity fee would increase from $1,800 to $1,900 under the FY 2010 proposed rule. 
 
 
Enclosure: 
Proposed Revision to 10 CFR 
  Parts 170 and 171 
 
 
CONTACT: Rebecca Erickson, OCFO/DOC 

415-7126 
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